ABBASS INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES MUZAFFARABAD
Evaluation Report

(As per Rule 35 of PPRA, 2017) &
1. | Name of Procuring Agency Abbas Institute of medical sciences Muzaffarabad.
2. | Method of Competition Open competitive method
3. | Title of Procurement Purchase of Clothing items (Goods)
4. | Tender Inquiry No. 5250
5. | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) 5250
6. | Date & Time of Bid Closing 14" February , 2024 till 11:00am
7. | Date & Time of Bid Opening 14" February . 2024 till 11:30am
8. | No. of Bid Received 06
9. | Criteria for Bid evaluation Single stage two envelope
10. | Detail of bid(s) evaluation : Technical & Financial Detail as follows:

1. Mattress Supreme Diamond Foam: Size: 4x39x78”: (Qty-25 No.)

Tech Financial | Evataated Total Basis for acceptance /rejection as
Name of Bidders Ak oy Cm';U . | Amount per PPRA Rule 35 of AJK
ni
PPRA,2017
M/S M & M Company Rejected on the basis of Financially
2 s 4975/-

MZD 0 NA 22999/ gl Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S MH Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
Muzaffarabad 13 HA 22500/- G300/ Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S Mir Enterprises Accepted on the basis of Financially
MZD 70 NA 15995/- 399875// Lowest Evaluated Rates & equal

i Sample.
M/S Medi-Aid Rejected on the basis of Financiall !

’ 7 NA 2200/ 3 zjected on the basis of Financially
Distributor MZD " e S0 Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S Akbar Rei :

: B N : ejected on the basis of Non-
Enterprises MZD g - NA WA Availability of Samples.
M/S United Rejected on the basis of Financiall
60 i = . Jected on the basis of Financially

Engineering MZD i K2 B30 | Highest Evalusted Rates.

Lowest Evaluated Bidder

M/S Mir Enterprises Muzaffarabad

2. Mattress Moltv Foam: Size; 4x39x78”: (Qty-5 No.)

. Tech. Financial | Evadented Total Basis for acceptance /rejection as

Name of Bidders Marks Marks Cost/Unit Amount per PPI;‘:I:IAJ’IZeﬂ?aIS_’of AJK
m/ZS‘;DMir Enterprises 70 NA NA NA i?:i‘l;;:ijlﬁr; thesbaarzipslgi Non-
glnf gsi ::ir:rtiidg MZD a0 HA e A i?;?ﬁﬁ; Zl}est;ﬁi;?i .
II\)di/sStr?gsscj;/I\\jléD 70 NA 17185/- 85925/~ / fgfgs:eg ::l:ﬁ:eﬂa;ftgsf gig;:ﬁ <

Sample.

I\I\//IUZSDAkbar Enterprises 70 NA 19340/ 96700/~ ﬁfé;(;;etdﬁci’r; lti'n:t:;s]i{satoef; financia]ly
o s @ | WA | o |l
Mt | 7 | SA (S | na | Rt e /

Lowest Evaluated Bidder

b

M/S Medi-Aid Distributor MZD




3. Bed Sheet White: Size: 100x65” : (Qty-300 No.)

Tech Flaanciat | Beahekal Total Basis for acceptance /rejection as
Name of Bidders R y Amount per PPRA Riule 35 of AJK
Marks Marks Cost/Unit
A PPRA,2017
M/S Mir Enterprises Accepted on the basis of Financially
7D 70 NA 725/- 217500/~ | Lowest Evaluated Rates & equal
M Sample.
M/S United Rejected on the basis of Non-
Engineering MZD o A NA HiA Availability of Samples.
M/S Medi-Aid Rejected on the basis of Financially
Distributor MZD W HIR 885/ 265500/ | prohest Evaluated Rates.
M/S Akbar Rejected on the basis of Financially
Enterprises MZD H G k- S Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/SM &M Rejected on the basis of Non-
Company MZD 80 NA WA NIA | Availability of Samples.
M/S MH Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
Muzaffarabad s fn L2 Y- Highest Evaluated Rates.

Lowest Evaluated Bidder

4. Pillow Cover White: Size; 28x20” (Qty-200 No.)

M/S Mir Enterprises MZD

. v Basis for acceptance /rejection as

Name of Bidders ;ﬁ‘ﬁ“s F;\‘;‘;':f‘;" ‘é‘;‘;ﬁﬁ AL“::L . per PP]:;; ::’lzeosls; of AJK

m’ZSDM“ Entrprises 70 NA 17/- 23400/./ fs;c;fe‘;‘fg:;ﬁfeﬂfrg f:;::;albr
- . Lle' .

Edr/l';irllizlrlii;MZD w NA NA WA %?:Sﬂlg glfeszansl;:; i
Disiributor MZD 0 | oA | s | e |Gt R
Eﬂiéﬁﬁzﬁi MZD N NA 135 s ;?é;t:;dﬁﬂﬁaet:f e
21) is;f VD &0 NA /A Nk 2?;?;;?!3; glfes:?fl;:; o
ST | | | | e | et

Lowest Evaluated Bidder

5. Cloth Green Fine: Width; 62”(Qty-300 Mtr)

M/S Mir Enterprises MZD

Tech RREE i T— Total Basis for acceptance /rejection as
Name of Bidders Mark's Marks Cost/Unit Amount per PPRA Rule 35 of AJK
PPRA,2017
M/S Mir Enterprises 70 NA 589/- 176700/~ Rejected on the basis of Low quality
MZD Sample.
M/S United Rejected on the basis of Non-
Engineering MZD £ A NA NA- | Availsbility of Samples.
M/S Medi-Aid Rejected on the basis of Low quality
Distributor MZD 7 a il 177000~ | Sample.
M/S Akbar Enterprises . Accepted on the basis of Most
MZD 70 NA 94/- 175200~ /| Advantageous Rates & best Sample.
M/S M & M Company Rejected on the basis of Non-
MZD %0 NA WA NA Availability of Samples.
M/S MH Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
Muzaffarabad s T Sl = Highest Evaluated Rates.

Most Advantageous Bidder

M/S Akbar Enterprises MZD



6. Robber Sheet: Height; 39” Qty-100 Mtr
; . Total Basis for acceptance /rejection as
Name of Bidders ;l"'"']‘(; F;\',‘[““;‘:' Ié"“"t‘;[ﬁ“?‘: Amount per PPRA Rffte 35 of AJK
o a P PPRA,2017

M/S Mir Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
MZD L i 42/ Ll Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S United Engineering 60 NA 725/- 72500/~ Rejected on the basis of Low quality
MZD Samples.
M/S Medi-Aid Rejected on the basis of Financially
Distributor MZD i Ha 1375/- LVTH00= Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S Akbar Enterprises & Accepted on the basis of Most
MZD 7 M 815/~ BISe8- / Advantageous Rates & best Sample.
M/S M & M Company Rejected on the basis of Financially
MZD 40 NA 970/~ 97000/~ Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S MH Enterprises = e 1 Rejected on the basis of Low quality
Muzaffarabad 13 NA B T390 Samples.

Most Advantageous Bidder
7.  Pillow Polyester Fine Quality 1000gm: (Qty-100 No.)

M/S Akbar Enterprises MZD

Tech - ’ - Total Basis for acceptance /rejection as
Name of Bidders M“ Y I':;“‘]’: c" ;3 “,t amount per PPRA Rule 35 of AJK
ks Rl PPRA,2017
M{S Mir Enterprises 70 NA L 631/- 63100/ Rejected on the basis of Low quality
MZD \ Samples.
M/S United - Rejected on the basis of Low quality
T e =
Engineering MZD e o 443 bt Samples.
M/S Medi-Aid g Rejected on the basis of Financially
Distributor MZD 70 A sl 4 Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S Akbar Enterprises Accepted on the basis of Most
| s =
MZD & i [ o wiics /" Advantageous Rates & best Sample.
M/S M & M Company 20 NA N/A N/A Rejected on the basis of Non-Availability
MZD of sample.
M/S MH Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
£ /-
Muzaftfarabad B HA e 7 Highest Evaluated Rates.
Most Advantageous Bidder M/S Akbar Enterprises MZD
8. Blanket Red Double Ply Flees Standard Size: -100 No.
Name of Bidders Tech. | Financia Evaluated Total Basis for acceptance /rejection as per
Marks | 1 Marks Cost/Unit Amount PPRA Rule 35 of AJK PPRA,2017
| g " v Rejected on the basis of Financially
M/S Mir Enterprises MZD 70 NA 3800/- 380000/- Mighesi Evaluaied Esies:
M/S United Engineering 60 NA 2385/- 238500/ Rejected on the basis of Low quality
MZD Samples.
M/_S Medi-Aid Distributor 70 NA 2460/- 246000/~ Rejected on the basis of Low qu“ality
MZD Samples.
M/S Akbar Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
MZD G MA 2820/- cHEN0P Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S M & M Company Accepted on the basis of Most
MZD ) NA 2800/~ i Advantageous Rates & best Sample.
M/S MH Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
Muzaffarabad 7 NA 3850/- S8R0 Highest Evaluated Rates.
Most Advantageous Bidder M/S M & M Company MZD




9. Rexene Cover Fine Quality Size; 5x38x80”( Qty-50 No.)

Tech Financial | Evaluated Total Basis for acceptance /rejection as
Name of Bidders M::‘k's Il\lfllarlc; c atl;U:it Amount per PPRMA Rule 35 of AJK
o PPRA,2017
. . Rejected on the basis of Financially
M/S Mir Enterprises MZD 70 NA 3800/- 190000/- Highest Evaltisted Rabes:
M/S United Engineering Rejected on the basis of Non-
MZD ut na N/A NIA | Availability of ssple,
M/S Medi-Aid Distributor e Rejected on the basis of Financially
MZD iy s 3535/- - e Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S Akbar Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
MZD 7 B il i Highest Evaluated Rates.
M/S M & M Compan Accepted on the basis of Financially
s pany 80 NA 2800/- / 140000 | Lowest Evaluated Rates & equal
: Sample.

M/S MH Enterprises Rejected on the basis of Financially
Muzaffarabad 18 Na 4350/ 17500 Highest Evaluated Rates.

Lowest Evaluated Bidder
Signature

Stamp

M/S M & M Company MZD

oy




ABBASS INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES MUZAFFARABAD
Evaluation Report
(As per Rule 35 of PPRA, 2017)

- UN/EL

1. | Name of Procuring Agency Abbas Institute of medical sciences Muzaffarabad.
¥ -
2. | Method of Competition Open competitive method
3. | Title of Procurement Purchase of Clothing items (Goods)
4. | Tender Inquiry No. 5250
5. | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) 5250
6. | Date & Time of Bid Closing 14™ February , 2024 till 11:00am
7. | Date & Time of Bid Opening 140 February , 2024 till 11:30am
8. | No. of Bid Received 06
9. | Criteria for Bid evaluation Single stage two envelope
10. | Detail of bid(s) evaluation : Technical Detail as follows:
5 = Basis for acceptance /rejection as
2 1 t
Name of Bidders ;:f_:;s F;:;Z':::: EV::I:; o per PPRA Rule 35 of AJK
PPRA,2017
M/S M & M Company MZD 80 NA NA Responsive
M/S MH Enterprises Muzaffarabad ih] NA NA Responsive
M/S Mir Enterprises MZD 70 NA NA Responsive
M’S Medi-Aid Distributor MZD 70 NA NA Responsive
M/S Akbar Enterprises MZD 70 NA NA Responsive
M/S United Engineering MZD 60 NA NA Responsive
Signature
4
Official Stamp _ 3 LA




